

SUMMARY RESUME

Anthony (Tony) Butka
4286 Verdugo View Dr
Los Angeles CA 90065

Cell: 323-791-7367
Email: butka2@yahoo.com
Web: www.butka2.com

Tony Butka has worked for over 40 years in the field of labor relations, progressing from union to management to neutral. Most of this experience has been in California's public sector, from the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act to EERA to HEERA to SERA, working variously with unions, management, and as a neutral. As Presiding Conciliator with the California State Mediation & Conciliation Service, he worked closely with PERB, and still does as a private mediator, arbitrator, and fact-finder. He retired from State service on May 1, 2012 (May Day), and currently has a private consulting practice (see www.butka2.com).

Experience

2013 - Present	Interim Executive Director, Los Angeles County Employee Relations Commission (Part Time)
2012 - Present	Mediation, Fact-finding, Elections, and Arbitration (butka2.com)
2005 - 2012	Presiding Conciliator, State of California, Department of Industrial Relations, Mediation & Conciliation Service
1995 - 2005	Chief, Civil Service & Employee Relations Commission, LA County
1993 - 1995	Executive Director, LA County Employee Relations Commission
1991 - 1993	General Representative, Graphics Communications Union, District Council #2
1989 - 1991	Director of Research and Negotiations, Hospital & Service Employees Union, Local 399, SEIU
1986 - 1988	Bay Area Representative, Directors Guild of America
1982 - 1986	Assistant Executive Director, Motion Picture & Videotape Editors Guild, Local 776, IATSE
1980 - 1982	President, National Employee Relations Service - Management Consulting Services & Training
1978 - 1980	Training Director, Paterson & Taggart, Management Law Firm
1974 - 1977	Research Director, Los Angeles County Employees Association, Local 660, SEIU
1970 - 1973	Research Director, SEIU Joint Council #8 of Southern California
1968 - 1970	Social Worker, Los Angeles County

Education & Rates

- BA, English & History, Cal State Fullerton
 - Graduate School, University of California Berkeley
-
- Rates: \$1500/day + actual expenses
 - 2 weeks advance cancellation